7o - J'S'J‘F

l Fangstgropsys1em

Ftestauran
Sy X ﬁ







Thanks for choosing Delta.

Flight Confirmation #: GTGQPU | Ticket #: 00621654134010

**Your Flight Information:
(fT7%)  Tue 18JUN
IV 10:40am TOKYO-NARITA AR 3:05pm
AMSTERDAM KLM ROYALDUTCHAIRLINES 862 (X)  Confirmed Movie
LV 5:00pm AMSTERDAM AR 7:00pm
STOCKHOLM KLM ROYALDUTCHAIRLINES 1117 (X)  Confirmed Snack

(FY) Thu 25JUL

LV 1:10pm STOCKHOLM AR 3:15pm

AMSTERDAM KIM ROYALDUTCHAIRLINES 1110 (X) Confirmed Snack
LV 5:40pm AMSTERDAM AR 11:55am ** Fri 26 JUL

TOKYO-NARITA KIM ROYALDUTCH AIRLINES 863 (X) Confirmed Movie

**Arrival date is different than departure date.
Your Flight Details Manage Trip»
Passenger Details  Flights  Seats

HIROSHI HARA
Add SkyMiles #
Join SkyMiles

KLM ROYAL DUTCH AIRLINES 862  Not Assigned
KLM ROYAL DUTCH AIRLINES 1117 Not Assigned
KLM ROYAL DUTCH AIRLINES 1110 Not Assigned
KLM ROYAL DUTCH AIRLINES 863  Not Assigned

Receipt Information:
Billing Details
Passenger: HIROSHI HARA

Payment Method:
CA************5003
Org FOP Free Ticket Number: 00621654134010
FP A/CJPY0/TL10040
Org Tkt 00608761068086
FARE: USD
Taxes/Carrier-imposed Fees: 8040 Total: 8040 JPY

(HHESD)
Goran Sjoberg : Furingsvigen56 S-80598 Géavle Sweden
e'mail address : ngsjoberg@gmail.com.
Telephone number : 046—070 980 86 76
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From: Géran Sjoberg  To: Hara Hiroshi
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2009 1:36 AM  Subject: Ang. Thinking
Dear Hiroshi,

It would be nice to meet you once in my life so you are welcome even if my health is not the best and in April we
probably still can have some snow so no butterfly are on the wings.

As I perhaps have written to you I shall stop working in the end of this year and therefore I must take it easy this
year so I live when I stop working and hopefully can start with my butterflies again on all time.

During the latest years not much have been done to my collection because of my health. Most time I have spent
om my next book: "Linnaeus and the Queen's Swallowtails". It will be an quite English edition about the first
butterflies described by Linnaeus. All the specimens belonged to the Swedish Queen Lovisa Ulrika. I have found
some "new" Lecto-types in the same museum where I found the Colias ponteni. The most interesting is that I am
quite sure I have found the type of Papilio glaucus which one thought were disappeared 200 years ago! Thsi
specimen collected by Linnaeus student Peter Kalm in East USA 1749 - 1750. I have also found out how
Linnaeus find out the binominal nomenclature and lots of other interesting things. My greatest hope is that I can
make this book. Hopefully I can finish the writing during 2009. Then next year I hope to be able to start the job to
arrange my collection in 400 new insect-cases.

It would be nice to see you here Hiroshi and I hope we also can visit Uppsala where Linnaeus lived and that you
can see the Queen's collection with the Lectotype of Ornithoptera priamus etc. Hopefully we also can visit his home
in Uppsala and his famous summerhouse outside Uppsala.

If you come here you can sleep in our house. Unfortunately we do not have any single room as I have 300 emty
insects-cases/boxes in our only room for visitors but I do not think it will be any problems.

You come to the Swedish airport Arlanda north of Stockholm. It is most easy to take a train to Gévle from the
airport. When we go to Uppsala we go by my car. I have no special things to do in April but the weather is probably
better in the end of the month but I suppose it doesn’t matter so much as no butterflies is flying.

From: Hara Hiroshi To: Géran Sjcberg
Sent: Saturday, February 28, 2009 1:30 PM Subject: Considering
Dear Goran:

Today I made a call to the Delta airlines company. I have mileage this airline and I can go to free money except
tax etc. My mileage limit is October this year. There is a flight every day from Tokyo to Stockholm via Paris, and I
am possible to make a reservation in March 28 etc. However, I did not make my reservation today.

I thought it is good chance to meet you, but you suggested it is not flying any butterflies. I think so too! Therefore
I considered well, I think that I am rare to go, so it is better to go butterfly flying season. There is more dreams to
me! So, sorry, but I change my idea and my schedule to go in April. I want to make the plan to go in early
summer of this year. OK? However, I cannot understand my plan for getting schedule of unemployment insurance
until I proceed it on April after I retirement.

What month is best for collecting for C. w. christienssoni? Can I collect in Sweden? Does the Gotland prohibit
for collection?

See you soon, but please give me some month more! Best wishes; Hiroshi Hara

From: Géran Sjéberg To: Hara Hiroshi
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2009 10:04 PM Subject: Ang. Considering
Dear Hiroshi,

It has been a rather bad month with my health and I shall visit my doctor next week again.

I hardly think I can follow you to Lappland in north Sweden this summer. It is about 1000 km to go by car and
then you have to walk several days. I saw some photos a few days ago from an expedition last summer to the area
in the most north Lappland where they had been looking for Colias werdandi chistiernsoni - but during that
expedition they did not see any yellow werdandi in spite both hecla and normal werdandi were flying - so I think it
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is very, very hard to find the yellow werdandi. I have been there during 5 expeditions from 1967 - 1984 but has
never seen any.

But if you like to collect up there I think it is best for you to fly to the city Kiruna and then by bus go to Kilpisjérvi
in Finland and back to Sweden over the lake and then walk up to the area east of the mountain Péltsan. I think it
can be rather difficult for you to go there alone - but I know you can take care of yourself so I think it is quite
possible for you. The best time is probably during 6 - 20 July - but all depends on the weather. In Sweden you are
free to collect all specimens in the mountains but in Finland many species are protected and as the mountain in
Kilpisjéarvi in the only mountain in Finland - T think it is not any good idea to collect there as I am sure they have
some policemen who can check what you have collected.

If you wait until next summer, 2010, I probably have more time to go there with you as I finish my job in
December this year so next year i am free. This year I can only be free for some weeks and I have not any plant to
go to the Lappland this year. Perhaps I also next year can go there with my "student" who this summer study
Maculinea arion on Gotland. About Gotland and the Apollo there - the "red" Apollo is very very rare - but a friend
of mine bred them and perhaps he can help you with some in future. He is an old Latin-teacher and he helps me
with a book I write about Linnaeus butterflies. He has translated all what Linnaeus has written in Latin to
Swedish and English.

So for me the best would be if you could wait until next summer . . .

One of my friends has now been to the Bachelor river too during his cycle-expeditions from Antarctia / Tierra del
Fuego to Alaska ! He send me a nice photo corresponding the picture in my article in Insectifera 1997.

I have also contact with Eduaro in Punta Arenas. He found the rare satyridae Stuardosatyrus williamsianus.
Did you found any Stuardosatyrus williamsianus during your visits there? He also write something that Charles
Darwin should have collected the Colias "imperialis" they have in the BMNH in London - but that I do not think is
correct. Bates who has described C imperialis 1871 @ think) found them in a herbarium among pressed plants
and he did not know who had collected the specimens or the plants.... What do you think Hiroshi?

My opinion is now more and more the Pontén really colleted them on Hawaii as he said to Wallengren who
described the butterfly. ~ With the best wishes to you Hiroshi Géran

From: Hara Hiroshi To: Géran Sjcberg
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 11:17 PM  Subject: OK
Dear Goran: Thank you for your mail. My job will be finish after few days.

OK! I agree to your opinion. I will try to go to Sweden next year. But, we cannot promise each, because we cannot
understand next year situation. To me, I am not so important special specimens. My hope is enjoyable and safety
collecting in the nature. However, I think that it is important thing that it make a dream and any purpose for
collecting. And, I want to meet you. I will make a plan to go anywhere (other place) in this summer. Anyway,
Please take good care of your health! Hiroshi Hara

add; I remember that Goran has big collection for African butterflies too. If you have chance to get some African
specimens, would you inform me about list for me please? Colias (Africa) and other butterflies including moths.
(Xanthopan morgani praedicta, Saturniidae etc) and beetles.

From: Géran Sjoberg  To: Hara Hiroshi
Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2010 10:44 PM  Subject: Ang. Report
Dear Hiroshi, Sorry you did not received my mail.

I have very big problems with my wife’s old son. We have had to take help of the police to keep him and our
condition after all problems is just now extremely bad.

I am therefore very sorry to say that I see it as not a good idea you plan for a visit here in Sweden this summer.
For me it would be much better if you could plan to come to me in July 2011 when we hopefully have been able to
fix the conflict with my wife’s son. Hopefully also my health will be better now when I have stopped working. I also
hope to be able to build a new room for my insectscabinette thiss summer. This we hope to build during the
summer and I see no possibility to go with you to Lappland this summer. I write to you soon again.

With my best wishes to you Hiroshi.



From: Hara Hiroshi To: Géran Sjoberg

Sent: Monday, March 15,2010 11:15AM  Subject: Understood

Dear Goran: Tank you very much for your mail. I understood your now situations. And I felt relieved very much
that I know you are not any angry to me.

I was not very popular with girls until now. There was not any opportunity that I get married. However at the
present now, I think happily that I was not able to get married things. Because, I am not confront with various
home and family's problems. I pray your whole family's happiness.

I will try to go next year! I keep pleasure in future. Anyway, please take good care of yourself!

Best wishes; Hiroshi Hara

From: Géran Sjéberg To: Hara Hiroshi
Sent: Sunday, April 25, 2010 10:39 PM Subject: Ang. Understood
Dear Hiroshi,

Thank you for your mail. I do hope you will find happiness with your life and I am sure your butterflies will bring
you a very good life. For me the butterflies are number one. We boys who collect butterflies often speak about
butterflies and girls. We usually say "girls come and go - but butterflies we have for ever" !

Today I am on my old office for the last time.

I have not yet received any new e-mail-address but I hope I can get one during May ore June. I shall let you know
when I get one. Until that I wish you a good hunting summer.

If you need to inform me about something - please you se my regular post address:

Goran Sjoberg
Furédngsvigen 56 S - 805 98 Gévle Sweden
Your old friend in Sweden Géran

From: Hara Hiroshi To: Géran Sjcberg

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 9:43AM  Subject: Thanks

Dear Géran: Thank you very much for your mail. Yes sure, freedom is best! At the present now, I think that I
was good with single. If I am married as for I much money and time are necessary. The freedom is restricted
and the responsibility presses it heavily and hang. It may improve life that emotions increases. However, I will
have various worry. By the way, was not there the influence of the volcanic eruption of Iceland?

I have a air-ticket bound for Mongolia already, but I knew that there are a few species of Colias and also very few
specimens are flying. So I feel little regrettable! Mongolia is not so far from Japan, but airfare is very expensive,
also travel costs are expensive too!

I will make a plan to go to meet you in summer of next year. I am considering that I want to make a reservation
for my ticket until December this year. Have a nice day and take good care of yourself!

Best wishes; Hiroshi Hara

From: Géran Sjoberg  To: kochounoyume@mbh.point.ne.jp
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 8:32 PM  Subject: ponteni-contact
Dear Hiroshi Thank you very much for your Post-Card with questions about me. I am very sorry I have not
written any letter or mail to you during long time. I am of course not angry on you—no, no ! You still are one of my
absolutely best friends in the world ! But the life is hard to live and, probably because my weak health, many
small problems will be big in my mind. As you know I am now a pensioner with much reduced income so it is a bit
difficult to finance all project etc. As I think I informed you last year I have started to built a new room for my
butterfly-cabinets but unfortunately we had a very cold and early winter last autumn so I did not managed to
make the walls ready when I had finished the roof. Therefore the whole buildings had been stopped since the end of
October. Hopefully I can start with the building again in April.

Probably you remember I asked you to wait a year or so to visit me until I had my new room ready so I could
show you my collection. Just now my collection is not in a position which I like to have it in when you come to me.
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The new room will be on 33 square meters, 11x3 m so there I hope I can have the rest of my cabinets with the
butterfly-drawers. Therefore I should prefer if you plan a visit in Sweden summer 2012. At that time I hope I at
least could have the collection in some order.

Then to something else. As you know I still work to find out the exact local for Colias ponteni. At the moment I
can tell you I now have received very interesting results of the isotope-investigations. As all this work has been
made on a foreign laboratory and as I have not paid for these very expensive investigations myself and not even the
laboratory know what they have investigated I have promised not to write anything about it until my contact who
has helped me with that investigations first has been able to publish the results in a scientific paper where he can
focus on the method. Therefore Hiroshi, the only thing I can tell you now is that the results are very interesting and
that your collected Colias in South America, which you have given to me, are of great value in this investigation.
You will of course have your names in this article.

When this scientific article has been published, which probably will take some months, I shall publish an article
in “Entomologisk Tidskrift” or some other entomological papers where I shall make the focus on only Colias ponteni.
I shall of course also write an article in my own paper “Insectifera” where I can write just what I like without any
“critical” comments from other “besser-wisser”. The first article will only focus on the method to use the
isotope-studies to find out the locals for plants, rocks, animals etc. I my article in an entomological paper I of course
shall focus very much on the natural history of ponteni and also a bit about the genus Colias. A very clear thing in
that article will of course be you and your importance for this project to find the local for Colias ponteni. I shall also
send you the article before any publication so you can give me your comments. But as it looks now this will take at
least 6 month — probably more.

You see also my new e-mail address ngsjoberg@gmail.com.

I send you my best wishes from a cold Sweden. We have nearly 1 m snow and it has not been over 0 C since
October ! We have had the coldest winter ever, at least during the latest 150 years ! Very, very bad !

Goran — Your dear friend near Stella Polaris!  Please confirm the receipt of this mail.

From: Géran Sjoberg  To: kochounoyume@mbh.point.ne.jp
Sent: Sunday, January 30, 2011 8:27 PM  Subject: Questions about C ponteni
Dear Hiroshi

I my new paper about the mysteri with the local for C ponteni I have some questions which I hope you can help
me with.

In Verhult’s book he has a photo on 6 specimens in BMNH, 3 males and 3 females. In the same book he has
citated Zimmerman where he writes: "The types are Stockholm; a pair is in the BM.N.H.(!), and these are
labelled "Sandwich Island" in red ink."

Above that on page 208 Verhulst has written:
"Only 11 specimens are known to be housed in collections, i.e.:

- 5 are kept in the BM.N.H.;

- 1 are housed in the Rothschild collection

- 3 are conserved in Stockholm Museum (following Zimmerman, 1958)
I examined the first 9 specimens in London."
Hiroshi, my questions are now - How many specimens of Colias ponteni do we have in the world? For me it is
impossible to understand how Verhulst can add 5+ 1+ 3 and get 11! To this 11 we then must add "my" 2 males I
found in the Evolutions-museum in Uppsala and the crystal too. In your excellent article about C ponteni in
"Wallace" vol 8, you have made a summary of the 11 specimens, including "my 2 ex. in Uppsala". I wonder how
Verhulst can write that he has 11 specimens ? He did not know anything about "my" 2 specimens in Uppsala when
he wrote hisbook - or ? Do you have any photos on the labels on the specimens in BMNH ?

You write that the types of imperialis (a pair) are Port Famine which we all know from the Banks cabinets.

Then you mention co type imperialis a male with your words "Colias ponteni Wallgr." and under the star * you
have written 1 male "LABEL Colias ponterni wallgr". but maybe anyone mistook. I think that is Colias imperialis
But then you mention a pair from Sandwich insland in Elwes coll (1902-85) alsoin BMNH and then also mention
a female from Honolulu in Felder collection Ponteni Wallengr. also in BMNH. I am very interested in more



information about number 3, 4, 5, and 6 in your table on page 72 in the Wallace paper.

Do you have digital photos on these specimens and also on the imperialis Holo- and Allotype from the Banksian
coll? I should be very glad it you could send me photos of the specimens in BMNH. If we should made an article
about Colias ponteni with remarks from my isotope-investigations I find it very good if we could show photos on
all 11 specimens of Colias ponteni. In your excellent paper on Colias ponteni - Colias imperialis you have on page
80 photos on 8 specimens of Colias ponteni with the "Swedish specimens" as number 6 - 8.

There you mention number 3 and 4 as Paratypes in the Banksian collection. Is these specimens the same as
those you mention as 4 and 5 on page 72 in the Wallace paper ?

In Verhulst’s "bad book" he has a photo on 3 males and 3 females in BMINH but without any exact information
of each specimen on the picture. With help of your papers I think that number 1 of the males on the left side is
the Holotype of "imperialis" and the female right of the male is the Allotype of "imperialis". But then the male
number 2 under the Holotype you have no photo on. Is that male from Elews collection you mention in your
Wallace article as number 5 ? The female right of that male I see on part of the label that it  is the female in Elwes
collection and that specimen seems to be the same as your number 4 on page 80 in your paper of C
ponteni/imperialis. But there you have written that this number 4 is a Paratype of imperialis in the Banksian
collection. What is that correct?

The 3:rd male in Verhulst’s book on plate 174 is the Paratype from the Banksian collection - the same specimen
as your number 3 on page 80. Verhulst’s 3:rd female must be the ex-Felder female in Rothschilds collection.

Hiroshi, please tell me what is correct. Do we have any more specimens which we do not have any photos on.

Do you know from where BMNH has received the 3 specimens from Elwes and Felder collection?

Are any of these 3 specimens identical with any of the 2 Paratypes (3+4) in your table on page 80 in you paper?

About Mt Tarn etc.

In your Wallace article you have some black/white photos on you on Mt Tarn. I should like to have that photos
in an article about C ponteni. Can you send me these digital photos ? I shall also ask Captain Christer Hagg who
has written the excellent book about Eugenies voyage around the World if I my use his ghrand-grandfathers
beautifully painting on Eugenie in the Magellan strait. With my best wishes to you Hiroshi Géran

From: "Hara Hiroshi" kochounoyume@mbh.point.nejp To: "Géran Sjoberg" <ngsjoberg@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, January 16, 2012 10:21 AM  Subject: Re: Letter

Dear Goran: How are you? Did you spend a good new year? I am sad because I couldn't receive any news from
you. 1.Are you fine for your health? 2. Is your study going ahead? 3. Did your museum complete it?

4. If it is convenient for you, I will make a plan to go to Sweden in summer of this year? How about your
circumstances? (I have kept my mileage for that 3 years. The reservation is possible from 330 days ago.
Therefore, I do not know whether or not the free aviation ticket is already able to reserve it. I don't make sure of it
now. )

* You never need to do unreasonableness. I can't force you to do so, please you take it easy. However, I want to
know about your situations. Because I have to make my summer plan.

I am waiting from your answer with pleasure. Your Japanese friend of Hiroshi Hara

From: Géran Sjoberg  To: Hara Hiroshi
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 10:08 AM  Subject: New Year etc.
Dear Hiroshi

Thank you very much for your mail of 16th January with questions about my health, my museum and other
things.

Well all is not so very good. I visited the hospital some days ago but now I am home. Unfortunately I could not
finish the new "butterfly-room" latest summer so still it is nearly impossible to work with the collection. Now in
this winter I only prepare papered butterflies but it is impossible to add them in the right boxes. It is too cold to
work with the house. I have not been able to work more on my book about "Linnaeus” Butterflies". I must wait
with that until I can finish the building of the new room so I can find all old books ete. I still work a bit on the paper
about Colias ponteni. Hopefully there can be something this year. About that I still have some questions about the
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labels of the specimens in British Museum. As far as I can see of your good photos, 1 ex had the same label as those
on the types in Stockholm. I think that was one of Rothschilds specimens. Could that mean that he perhaps had
received it from Wallengren or Pontén ? But the other specimens, did any of them had any labels with Hawaii or
Sandwich Islands? It would be very interesting to know your opinion about that. As far as I see in your Colias paper
you mention that - but I am not quite sure.

Then to the question about your visit in Sweden next summer (2012). As I still have not finished my building of
the new butterfly room I find it very bad that I cannot see how I shall be able to show you my collection and my
works during these circumstances. Therefore both I and my wife should be glad if you could wait with your visit
here until summer 2013. Perhaps you at that time also could come with some ideas about what I shall do with the
collection and all books etc. I do not like to sell them like Adolf Schulte when I still are alive. I wish to die in my
butterfly-room, but I also like to tell my wife what she would do with the collection. Well, I hope of course that I can
work with the collection many years - but who knows?

Then I also have a little question about 2 Colias specimens from south Georgia in Caucasus. I think that these
specimens are female of caucasica but I am not quite sure as I find them not "normal" for that population.
Perhaps they also can be Colias aurorina aurorina ? What do you think Hiroshi ? I enclose a photo.

With my best wishes from your dear friend who have not forgotten you Hirochi Géran

From: "Hara Hiroshi" kochounoyume@mbh.point.ne.jp To: "Goran Sjéberg" <ngsjoberg@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 9:46 PM  Subject: Understanding
Dearest friend of Goran:
I was waiting for the news from you. I was worried about very much because there was not a reply from you. 1
am very glad to hear that you have some bad condition for health but fine. I relieved very much!

I spent every day for set specimens during this winter only as like you. I decided to go to North Sumatra of
Indonesia again for one month from 20th of this month to March 20. Honesty speaking, I want to go to South
America again in fact, but I gave up to go because the oil surcharge is very expensive now (it need from Japan to
USA about $400, to South America about $750).

I have not been to Africa. Therefore I hardly have butterflies and other insect of Africa. I received insect list by
emails from 3 person of Uganda last year. I tried to order, because their listing is very cheap. However, their
transaction condition was prepayment, so I continued negotiation. They never agree with me. After all, our
transaction became cancellation. I would purchase a few of Colias from the merchant of Malawi this year.

Well, I understood the situation of your research and your insect museum. Of course, my visit plan that goes to
your country is anytime OK. I believe that you and I are friends since long time and also able to be with friends
even in the future. Therefore, I never need to hurry. However I needed to confirm your situation to fulfill our
promise. I needed to clarify your schedule for make my summer plan. Because I can not do the reservation of my
airplane suddenly. I will make my summer plan after come back from Indonesia.

I become 56 years old this year. There is only remainder about 20 years after even if my life does it smoothly.
Only God know what kind of accident happens on me. I don't know after my death about my collection how to
become. I spent much my time and much money for make my collection. I believe happy my life about I met and
spent with butterflies. And even my left life will walk with butterflies and other insect. I think that it is enough
satisfaction to me! I love my collection. I believe that you too! After my death I don't know about my collection.
However, I expect and desire that my special collection continues to live in the condition which was settled by loving
hand. I intend to do that is possible now, as much as possible, when I am possible. I am not study hard of remainder
Colias now. I only am enjoying make collection and collecting. I already do not have regular employment. I am
thought that fully enjoys my remaining life with only my savings.

I saw your photo by attachment file. There is not self‘confidence of identification in me. Therefore I write with a
mere impression. I guess that white specimen is looks so C. caucasica. Under red specimens is not sure, but maybe
same or croceus (?) of may be light aberrant form. I am sorry but I am not able to judge to me.

I pray that you and your family of health, and success of your research and build your museum. I expect that I
am able to meet you in the future. Sincerely yours; Hiroshi Hara

PS: Bhutanitis ludlowi was discovered with the hand of Japanese in Bhutan last year. Do you know?



11

From: Géran Sjéberg To: Hara Hiroshi
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2012 7:59 AM  Subject: Re: Understanding
Dear Hiroshi, Thank you very very much for your long and informative answer to my mail.

I very much look forward to meet you 2013 or later when it is okey for you. It would be very nice to show you my
collection and discuss the most beautiful animals we have on our earth! I am sure we find them the best we have.
For me my butterfly-collection are my "children". I could never think about to sell them!

I shall do my best to be care of my health so I can finish the job with the collection. In fact today I prepared a few
of the Colias you collected near Tierra del Fuego 2001. These had been left by some reason I do not know - and I
found them in a little box! All your other specimens are of course prepared and set in my collection.

Interesting about the B ludlowi ! Do you have any article or so about that collection?

Good for me to hear that you also found the Caucasus-Colias a bit difficult. I shall try to get them in my hand so I
can check them better than only a photo.

Today here is rather cold but in south Lappland there were - 42,7 C last night and they think it will be even
colder this night. It is very good we have the beautiful butterflies! When I do not prepare butterflies I am working
with labels to the specimens in the boxes. It is a bit difficult with the South American Hesperidae.

About African butterflies. Yes I think it is difficult to find good collectors in Africa. I do not know any. Mostly of my
African specimens are from the "Saruman Museum" who sold butterflies 1970 - 1980.

With my best wishes to you Hiroshi I enclose a picture from our house where you see the windows of my "new
butterfly room". Unfortunately there are no floor or inner-walls or inner-roof so still very much job have to be done
until I can put in my butterflies and books in that room ( 34 m2). The big oak in front of the house I planted 1967
when it was about 70 cm high ! Goéran

From: "Hara Hiroshi" kochounoyume@mbh.point.nejp To: "Géran Sjoberg" <ngsjoberg@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, November 10, 2012 11:39AM  Subject: My long-cherished desire
Dear Goran: Your country of Sweden may be a cold already! How are you? Do your house district much snow?
The job of my insect research for the environmental assessment in this year ended to the end in the last month. I
caught a cold the day before yesterday. I have gone to bed as long as 11 hours last night. I finished the exchange of
the insecticide of my specimen's boxes. I will set the specimen of the butterfly that I collected this year from this.
Well, how about your museum? Did it finish? If your circumstances are fine I think I want to visit Sweden in
early summer next year. I want to see C. ponteni specimens and I want to enjoy collecting. Where is the nearest
airport in your house? When is best for collecting? Best wishes, Hiroshi Hara

From: "Hara Hiroshi" kochounoyume@mbh.point.nejp To: "Géran Sjoberg" <ngsjoberg@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 5:27 PM  Subject: Re: My long-cherished desire

Dear Goran: I can not receive any answer from you yet. I am very sad and anxiety about it. I did any bad things
that I scar any friendship to you? I am worried about very much. If you are not convenient and/or if you do not
welcome me I give up that goes to Sweden, and I make new plan in next year. Needless to say, our friendship does
not change if so. Don't mind about it please. But please give only the answer.

From: Géran Sjéberg To: Hara Hiroshi
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 5:59 PM  Subject: Ret My long-cherished desire
Dear, dear Hiroshi, Don’t be worry about no answer. I am working on an answer to you and I am not angry or
something like that on you. No, no I look forward to see you here in summer 2013 but I wonder a bit how I shall be
able to guide you here because of my health. I should like to show you the Swedish mountains in north Lappland
but as I hardly can go 100 m to my postbox for the morning newspaper I wonder how I shall be able to follow you to
the mountains. But perhaps we can make that in some way. I can of course follow you to Lappland in my car and
then you can hunt yourself when I wait on the road.

Best time for a visit is the first 2 weeks in July. The "summer" 2012 was very bad with rain nearly every day and
very cold weather so we can only hope next summer will be better. The nearest airport is Arlanda just north of
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Stockholm, 170 km south of Gavle.
If you are interested we can also visit the home of Carolus Linnaeus and look at the queens butterfly collection
which Linnaeus described in Systema naturae 1758 ( the first butterflies in his system) They are now in Uppsala.
With my best wishes to you Hiroshi
Remember your friendship has been of very very big and good value for me! Goran

From: "Hara Hiroshi" kochounoyume@mbh.point.nejp To: "Géran Sjoberg" <ngsjoberg@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 3:23 PM  Subject: Happy & Relieved

Dearest Goran: Thank you for your answer. I read an answer from you very joyfully. I am worried about very
much about your condition of your health!!!
I went to Japanese orange hunting with my mother yesterday. It is the event of a usual practice every year. 1
was tired. My mother and I get up at 3:30 o'clock tomorrow morning and we must go to the domestic airport of
Haneda. We go for 4 days with my young sister to the hot spring of Hagi-City of the Honshu south. I will make
my summer plan of next year immediately if I come back from our trip. And I will report to you about it. Please
wait for a while. I will buy any guidebook and study for making my plan.

Thank you very much again! Best wishes, Hiroshi Hara

From: Hara Hiroshi To: Géran Sjcberg

Sent: Saturday, December 08, 2012 4:54 PM  Subject: Scedule of international airline

Dearest Goran: 1 have gone to the hot spring trip for South Japan 4 days with my mother and younger sister. I
bought a guide book of Northern Europe at the airport yesterday. I read it promptly after came back to my house.
The name of the international airline of Stockholm was written to the guide book as Arlanda. I needed to reserve
my international airline right away, because I go by using the mileage that secured. Therefore I made a call soon.

It was already full of seats via Paris but KLM was possible to reserve seats. Then, I did the reservation of my
international airline yesterday. The result, I decided to go to Sweden from June 18 to July 26 next year. For the
time being, I only inform of my international airline. My reserved and decided International airline schedules are
as follows;

June 18 (Tuesday) TOKYO - KLM862 10:35 - AMSTERDAM 15:05 / 17:00 KLM 1117 - STOCKHOLM
(ARLANDA) 19:00

July 25 (Thursday) STOCKHOLM (ARLANDA) 13:10 KLM 1110 - AMSTERDAM 15:15/ 17:40 KLM 863 -

July 26 (Friday) - TOKYO (NARITA) 11:55

That guide book is written that I can go by UL801 bus or train from Arlanda airport to Uppsala. But that
guidebook was not any information about Gavle. It is regrettable! Can I go to Gavle by bus or train from Arlanda
airport directly? Or how does it go to Gavle from Uppsala?

I will gradually going to make my travel plan with you from this. Of course you do not need to accompany with
me to all my schedules. But would you help me please! Would you make our schedule and give me a your idea
please! I am not in a hurry, because we have an enough time for my traveling. Next Summer!

For example, according to the guidebook, the hotel etc of Sweden is very high prices/taxes as like Japan. So, if we
camp I am going to prepare a tent and sleeping bag. Of course I shall pay all our transportation expenses and meal
etc during our trip with you. I think that it is better that I am going to take an international driver's license. etc, etc,

Anyway, my dream has approached an one step! For the time being, I only inform you about scheduled my
international airline. Please take good care of your self, and Have a Merry Merry Christmas!

Your friend, Hiroshi Hara

From: Géran Sjéberg To: Hara Hiroshi
Sent: Saturday, December 08, 2012 6:48 PM  Subject: Re: Schedule of international airline
Dear Hiroshi

Nice to hear you are back again after your trip to south Honshu. Here we have had a very "snowy week" with 80
cm snow so we have not been able to drive to the Post ore any store or the City of Gavler for 7 days. But that is no
problem. I hope it is better in June - July next year. If you go to Uppsala by train or bus I of course meet you there
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and we go by my car to Gévle. Only 110 km. As you say we have much time to make a program for your visit. You
will of course live in our house when you are in Gévle. I am sure we can make a good program for your visit.

With my best wishes to you Géran

From: "Hara Hiroshi" <kochounoyume@mbh.point.nejp> To: "Géran Sjoberg" <ngsjoberg@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 12:10 PM  Subject: My thinking idea

Dear Goran: Hello. How are you? How about the condition of your health?

Now Japan is cold in winter. It snowed twice in the periphery of my house. I have grown fat even 5 kg, because I
am not actively. It is the dangerous level.

Well, T will tell you what I am thinking regarding my summer trip in your country. I am looking forward to the trip
in summer. Would you give me your advice please?

I read a guide book detailed and surprised very much. Because Northern Europe is very expensive prices, tax
and lodging expense more than Japan. I think that I want to do my trip as cheaply as possible. Therefore, I am
thinking that I want to do tent life as much as possible. Do you have a plan that we do camp? But I hope so. I have
done tent life all days during my Alaska trip. I already prepared and checked my tent and sleeping bag. Do you
have a tent? How do you think about it?

I am not possible hard mountain climbing. I only want to enjoy the collection time in the unknown country,
although I don’t have special item of insect. However I want to try to collect following insects.

« Carbus, Chlaenius, Lucanus, Osmoderma, Aromia, Urocerus gigas, Dermaptera
« Carterocephalus, Anthocharis, Callophrys, Thecla, Favonius, Erebia, Hipparchia, Apatura, Limenitis, Colias hecla,
palaeno and werdandi, Parnassius apollo and mnemosyne, pafagelspinnare and other moths

I went to the police office this week and I confirmed where and how I can get the overseas driver's license. I will
take and bring the overseas driver's license. Because of I think that we must drive long way several days.

What am I prepareit? Can I buy as follows at Gavle?

A. Twant to buy several materials at the local shop that I am not able to bring to the airplane.

1. Insecticide for poisonous jar (Acetic acid ethyl alcohol = CH3COOC2H5)
2. Gas for replenish a cigarette lighter (Use for insect collection of beetles and bees).
3. Gas for cooking, (LPG gas cylinder for the stove). — See photo It sell common Asia and SA.
4. Insect repellant spray for mosquitoes and leech.
B. Others that I want to buy.
1. Gardening shovel and plastic glasses for collection of the Carabus.
2. Dry battery
3. alot of drinking & cooking water, and foods (rice * noodles etc)
Question item :

1. T am thinking that I want to collect even the moths and beetles. Of course the summer is best season for
collection of the Moths and Beetles. However, the summer of your country is white night (night under the midnight
sun). I think that I am impossible to collect by curtain collecting at night in the country of the white night. How do
you collect them?
2. Would you let me know about your phone number please?

Although I do not know what kind species there is not in your collection but I am going to gift you several
butterflies.
If it becomes spring I am thinking to send my tent and some foods by mail.
Best wishes, Hiroshi Hara

From: Géran Sjoberg  To: Hara Hiroshi
Sent: Sunday, February 03, 2013 7:48 AM  Subject: Re: My thinking idea
Dear Hiroshi ~ Thank you for your long and interesting mail.
I shall answer all your questions in a few days. I look forward to visit Lappland in summer with you but I cannot
promise any Lucanus. They are very hard to find I think. With my best wishes toyou Goran
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From: "Hara Hiroshi" To: "Géran Sjoberg"

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2013 1:49 PM  Subject: Waiting info and report

Dear Goéran: Hello. How are you? Why do not you give me any reply of my questions? Although we have still
enough time but it became I am worried about very much.

I am waiting for spring and I am itching to do collecting in the field. I am lack of exercise and the medicine of my
gout disappeared. I thought that I want to go to Sumatera again. I took an estimate to the travel agency. However,
it is increasing even the 37% of total airfares in spite of same flights compare of last year! Very regrettable!
Thereupon, I would go to Java of Indonesia during 15 March to 14 April this spring because I can go cheaply to
Djakarta. I cannot check of my e-mail during these days. I am anxiously waiting to hear from you soon.

Let us always be the best of friends. Best wishes; Hiroshi Hara

From: Géran Sjéberg To: Hara Hiroshi
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2013 7:00 PM  Subject: Re: Waiting info and report
Dear Hiroshi
Very, very sorry to hear that you have not received my long answer to your questions and also some photos from our
garden. I sent that to you more than a week ago, 11 Feb. I enclose the file again but I write it out here in the mail
too. With my hope you will receive it. Please confirm your receipt as son as you get my answer.
With my best wishes Géran

Gévle 11 February 2013
Dear Hiroshi
Thank you for your mails. Sorry I let you wait for my answer. I have been working with the labels of my
Papilionidae for the insect boxes. They must be printed before end of this month. Then my friend, who do that, go
ion pension.

Well, about your visit here this summer I can tell you the following.

I meet you at the airport Arlanda north of Stockholm. Then we go by my car to Gévle. Depending when you come,
we perhaps can visit Carolus Linnaeus” home “Hammarby” just outside Uppsala on our way home to me.

During your visit in Gévle you of course live in our house. You can have a little room or a little house where you
can sleep etc. That is no problem for us.

I suppose you are most interested in studying the Swedish nature and our butterflies and moths. It is correct
that during June it is only dark 1 — 2 hours so the lamps are not so effective - but some specimens always come.

Then I like to go with you to Lappland in the north of Sweden. We can only hope the weather will be good.
Normally one can have 2 or 3 good days during a week but it is very hard to say in advance how the weather will be.
We drive to Lappland in my car. It is about 1500 km to good locals in Lappland. We can also visit north Finland
with their mountains in Kilpisjérvi and perhaps also north Norway if you like to see the “Ice-see” but it is a long
extra trip where very few butterflies fly. In Finland it can be some problems as many species are protected and it
costs a lot if you collect any of these species. In Sweden there are no problems. Only P Apollo, P mnemosyne and M
aurinis and E maturna and some blues are protected but no Colias. We can on our way back perhaps also visit
“Kebnekaise”, our highest mountain, 2100 m. That is not so high but as we are so north, the tops seems to be much
higher and the landscape around are rather wild. 30 years ago I “explored” all the “rivers” in Lappland in my canoe
—but that was long time ago . . ..

You say you like to make a nice trip without any extreme climbing etc. That is very good for me. As my health is
not so good I must say, as I suppose you already understand, I cannot follow you when you “run” after Colias etc on
the mountains or the mires (swamps). I probably prefere to stay near the car or our tents. But that is no problem
for me. I like to do my best so you can see as much you like in our north mountain region. Yes I have a tent and a
sleeping-bag.

When we came back we perhaps also can go to our summer-house on the south tip of the Baltic-See Island
“Oland” in south-east Sweden. There we have a quite different nature with the quite unique landscape — quite flat.

About you questions:

1 It is nowadays difficult to buy these things as all shops are so restrictive. I shall ask my friends if they can have
some for you. I myself nearly have stopped collecting but it is no problems for me to kill insects —not at all —but as I
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have so much unprepared I do not need any more except new species of butterflies and that is nearly impossible to
find any in Sweden for me. Best would be if you could take it with you if it is possible.

2. I think that is possible to buy. I have no experience of that.

3 Gas for cooking is no problem. But I am not sure we have the same systems as in Asia.

4 Spray against mosquitoes. Well, when I was young, 50 years ago, we “sprayed” each other so much so the insects
nearly died when they saw us but today it is hard to find these spays. Therefore I think it is best if you take good
sprays with you to us. Perhaps you also have something good and effective for me too. You see in Lappland there
are very, very lots of mosquitoes!

B 1, Gardening-shovel etc — That is no problem. You can have all from me.

2. Dry batteries — no problem

3. Drinking-water. No problem. Normally one can drink all water in the nature in north Sweden — but of course
one can cook it to be sure you do not will be ill. I drink mostly milk — but I know you “Asian people” cannot drink
milk. Is that correct?

About collecting moths. Yes we can use lamps and I think I have a generator too so we can collect in the fields and
not only in our garden. I have not used it for several years but I shall do my best to see if we can fix it.

My telephone number is 046 — 070 980 86 76

Then about my collection which I like to show you.

During the latest 3 years I have been building a new room for all cabinets and boxes. Therefore I have had very
big problems to take care of the collection during the latest 10 years. It is just (first) now that I can start to make
the collection as I like to have it. But that will take several years so when you come I hope that I can have my
Colias and Parnassius in good order. About the rest you must wait some years. Well, you will see when you come,
I hope you do not will be disappointed —but I think you come to me most to see our country and meet me. I am not
at all satisfied with my collection as it is just now - but now is the first year I think I will have time to start with
the organization of my collection.

Unfortunately my friend who had the first Swedish private “butterfly-museum” died in a heart-attack some
months ago — only 51 years old. That was of course very, very bad. He also made some of my cabinets and the last
he did not finished. You understand that I, who had an heart attack 5 years ago are very careful with my health,
especially after my friend deadly attack.

That will be all for today Hiroshi

I look forward to see you here in summer and hope we will have good weather. I take a photo of our “garden”
from our “bedroom-window” so you see how we have it today. It is snowing and — 8 C.

With my best wishes to you Géran

From: "Hara Hiroshi" 'To: "Géran Sjoberg"

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 9:50 AM  Subject: Understood

Dear Goéran: Thank you for your 5 mails. I was surely received and relieved very much and Happy!!!

I have to go to polis office just now for get international driver's license.

I was very sorry, but I understood reason why I could not receive your mail. I can't receive big sized mail. because
I am making a contract with my provider most cheap course. It condition is 60 minutes in a month 350Yen
(including Virus check, telephone call charge but Tax is separately).

Anyway, I was very very sorry. I am very relieved! I will write again in near future.

Hiroshi Hara PS: 1 drink milk every day, Japanese home is quite common to drink milk.

From: Géran Sjoberg  To: Hara Hiroshi

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 543 PM  Subject: Re: Understood

Dear Hiroshi

I am very glad you have received my mails. Good to know that I shall send you smaller mails in future.
Did you get my photos of the visitors in my garden ? 1send 1 separate now in next mail. Géran

From: "Hara Hiroshi" To: "Géran Sjoberg"
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Sent: Sunday, February 24, 2013 10:49AM  Subject: Thanks a lot
Dear Goran: Thank you for your mail. I received an international driver's license dated on 21. I think that it is

necessary, because we are scheduled to move long distance. 1500 km Also I bought a ticket for Java of Indonesia. 1
go to west Jawa from 15 March to14 April.
1. I am very glad to hear that you pick me up to the Arlanda airport. I am feeling relieved very much. However,
simultaneously I am very sorry about that to you. Also, thank you very much staying your house at Gavle. It is
really helpful.
2. T comply with your making plan completely during my trip. You shall make our plan by the condition of your
physical condition. I hope that you never take it easy! Also, I think that it is not necessary to go to N- Finland and
N- Norway if there are too far and any problems. I am quite satisfactory if I am able to meet you and able to enjoy
collecting.
3. Yes, I want to visit Carolus Linnaeus” home.
4. Um. it is very good experience to me for collecting moths in the bright night!
5. About the climate, it is only God knows! Of course, this is not your responsibility. Recently abnormal weather
continues globally. Abnormal weather is causing the calamity that absent in the past. We have no way but to
wish it to God.
6. As I expected, "very lots of mosquitoes!" Spray can is prohibited put into Baggage and bringing baggage too. I
am going to bring any other Insect repellant. I wan to go to shopping on the way of your house for buying several
materials and foods etc.

I look forward to see you! Hiroshi Hara

PS; 1 received several mails but I couldn't receive your photos. I am very sory but I used e-mail near limited this
month. Therefore I hope that you don't send it in this month. It become March, it is OK if it is small sized it. (I
confirmed that I can't receive over 1200KB, it is better within 1000KB. If over 1200KB, It is eliminated
automatically.).

Although I don't know what kind species missing in your collection and what kind of specimens you want, but I
am thinking that I will bring several specimens for gift to you. I am going to send some foods for our camping and
my small tent by post parcel after come back from Indonesia.

From: "Hara Hiroshi" 'To: "Géran Sjoberg"
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 1244 PM  Subject: confirm

Dear Goran: Japan is also many days of snow this year. I think that your country is too cold still now, but Japan
has come to feel the indication in spring at last. I am having difficulty with snot and tears and sneeze with the
pollen of Japanese cedar. Moreover, the dirty air pollution PM2.5 and yellow sand of China come flying soon from
China. Itis very troublesome!

I have to departure for Indonesia one week later. I have not decided where Java island goes yet. Anyway, |
return home 14th April. I was thinking to send foods and simple tent complete set. However, I am possible to bring
them because you pick me up at the airport. Anyway, I prepare it after homecoming because there are limited for
relish. Therefore I can't send them now.

Well, I confirm to you. There is not any knowledge with regard to the environment of Northern Europe.

1. You wrote & suggested that "mountains or the mires (swamps)". Are there many swamps? if so, I think that it is
better to bring a rubber boots.

2. Does C. hecla inhabit only to the height of the mountain? I was thinking that it inhabit of plain in the pole.
Therefore Colias inhabits of plain in the most southern end near the pole in South America.

Have a nice say! Three months later I will meet you!

Hiroshi Hara

From: Géran Sjéberg To: Hara Hiroshi
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 5:55 PM  Subject: Re: confirm

Dear Hiroshi Thank you for your nice mail. I wish you a nice trip to Java. I look forward to meet you in 3 month.
Yes it is very wet (lots of water everywhere) in the Swedish mountains so the best is to use rubber boots.
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About C hecla. It flies on the fields over the tree-border. It is easy to see but can be difficult to take as it is a good
flyer - but all that you already know of course. I look forward to hear more about how the Colias fly in the
Andenes-mountains in South America.

I am working on a list on Japanese-butterflies which I have and which I miss in my collection. If you have time
and possibility I should of course be very glad if you could fill some of the "gaps" but remember I do not have any
requirement (claim, demand) on you Hiroshi that you must give me any of these "missing Japanese species"

You will have that list when you return from Java. With my best wishes to you Géran

From: "Hara Hiroshi" 'To: "Géran Sjoberg"

Sent: Sunday, March 10,2013 10:59 AM  Subject: Very sorry

Dear Goran: Thank you for your mail. Those are very useful advices. I saw a photograph in your book and noticed
that you are putting on the boots. Anyway, I will bring a rubber boots. Yes, I think so too, Colias is a good and
irregular (Contrary to my expectations) flyer. Well, I think that I am very sorry but I probably cannot your missing
species of Japanese butterflies until my departure. Because of I don't have enough spare specimens of Japanese
butterflies now. Recent several years, (I worked 4 years for my city museum) my collected specimens are kept in the
City Museum, and also the specimen that I collected with the survey of the environmental assessment (I worked 3
years) is stored by the company. I am not collecting Japanese butterflies for myself during several years. However, I
am going to do as I am able to cooperate on you from now on. But not get in time this time, very sorry but you
maybe understand. I am going to bring the specimen of the foreign country to you this time. Please forgive me!
Best wishes; Hiroshi Hara

From: Géran Sjéberg To: Hara Hiroshi
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 7:54 AM  Subject: Re: Very sorry
Dear Hiroshi

My "missing" Japanese butterfly-species are no problem. You do not have to bring me any specimens when you
come. I look forward just to meet you and show you parts of our and Linnaeus” country.

Unfortunately you will not find my collection in such a systematic order as I hope it will be in 1 or 2 years. As our
"museum-room" is not yet quiet finished now I only hope I can show you my Colias and Parnassius-collection as i
like to have it but the rest will take some years. I still have more than 25 000 specimens of papered butterflies to
prepare before my world-collection will be ready. During the latest years, during our building of the new
museum-room, I only have had time to prepare specimens. - But I think when you come we mostly shall collect
and see our country. I hope you do not find it so important with the collection.

About rubber-boots you of course also can buy them here when you came, if you think that is better. that is no
problems. With my best wishes to you Géran

From: "Hara Hiroshi" To:"HIS I V414 KEH"
Sent: Thursday, April 18,2013 10:05AM Subject: Re: fii% HIS &8
HIS S U 4R RIpkE

BlId o ZT8WET, ETIERZEHE L= SIIS 2 AN, DR ITRIZR 0 >o5 0 £9, TiEdEBHENT LT
FLARZEWERA, A2 FRUTO Java FHTHEBITIRL <, Jakarta il EI3IERICEN 72T, BRICZR
% & Jakarta i EIIRFICHHT 2D A% THREZNWL D T, @ROITCIEANMEREIN & 5 B Ia8AlE T S XM=
272> TCLEWET (ZARGITC Hotel 23820732 &9 L9 7O EHIA A>T dh v £9), Vv /L
DOHFTX ¥ 7 LI=OWE) - T- 1 9 TF, Java Bid Sumatera & LV HETAE-WMi7: E03E T,
ST, AROFEMIL TR T, TERNTEW- DO LG L CTAE LTS, 4D L Z ARIER I/ X 9 T,
HIERETIZ /2 0 £ L7 OBV U THERL L 9 ERNWETOT, LALL BV LET,
Flight Confirmation # GTGQPU | Ticket #: 00621654134010
6H18H (Tue)
Narita %6 KLM 862 10:35 — Amsterdam # 15:05
Amsterdam % KLM 111717:00 — Stockholm (Arlanda)# 19:00
7TH25H (Thuw
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Stockholm & 13:10 KLM 1110 — Amsterdam & 15:15

Amsterdam % KLM 86317:40 — 26 H fmH#E 11:55
AEA v RRIUTHFED ANA 83— 2 —IF VT LD TF 2w I A v T B —DF X Az Tb, g

TNIELVFE LN KLM O 7 o A — 7> C(FEENTWEFATLESAFE CTHEORH L OMER L TEE L,

1.23k g &4 —3— L7254 andlor BT 2 [EOEE 100 KL (100 2—1 TIERY) Ok L 725, 2 {EO
e, Rxhi23k g,

2. 87Ty FOA, HAR~RING 100 RAAERMN 55 KL CiiZe<, 100 KAV THuy,

B3AVHA—Fy FTFxv I A95L 100 KA 60 RVRD OBEBTRMCTELe (7 LYy b— R,
L72mo T, ikl Hidnc2<EeZ ENHBILE LT,

Db, TWERLEFET, S%ELIALIBEVKLET, K

From: "Hara Hiroshi" To: "Géran Sjoberg"
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 10:45 AM  Subject: Travel report
Dear Goéran: How are you? I returned home on 14th from Indonesia on schedule. My trip was a failure this time.
It becomes a thunderstorm in afternoon every day. I went to the Java island for the first time without having any
information. However, I found good places for collecting and I collected good insect at the first half time. I camped
in jungle. I injured health (I had a Gout, after I had catch a cold probably). I got a fever and I couldn’t stop cough. I
couldn't smoking, eating but I wanted to drink water very much. I couldn't climb the slope of only a few distances in
the jungle. Therefore I decided that I came back to Jakarta from mountains. I stayed my friend house at Jakarta. [
spent on the bed in the second half days. Jakarta was very hot. I didn't become the feeling anything to do. I did
not go to anywhere during my stayed in Jakarta.
My weight decreased 10 kg now. Although I am not completely recovery but my physical condition recovered now.
I have to departure at Sweden 2 months later. I am very looking forward to it. However, I am very worry about that
it will be happen such a health problem. Of course, I want to avoid causing my health trouble to you.

I confirmed with the counter of KLLM of the airport my departure day to Indonesia. It became clear that it become
cheaper if I bring 2 baggages than I send a parcel for the post. Therefore I don't send a parcel. I will bring 2 baggage
(pay addition charge 100US$, max 23kg each). Best wishes, Hiroshi Hara

From: Géran Sjoberg  To: Hara Hiroshi
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 5:12 PM  Subject: Re: Travel report
Dear Hiroshi

Thank you for your mail. I am glad to hear you are back safe in Japan again but very sorry to hear you had so
much problems with your health in Java. I hope you will be good with your health during the 2 month until you
come to Sweden. Here it is still very cold and we still have lots of snow. The "spring" is very late, more than a moth
later than normal. But now we are in our "summer-house" on the island Oland in south-east Sweden and here I
have seen the first butterflies, Gonepteryx rhamni and Aglais urtice.

We are here as I have bought parts of the butterflies in the Butterfly-museum of Oland which my friend here had.
Unfortunately he died last year in a heart-attack only 57 years old. Very sorry. Therefore you understand that I,
who had a heart-attack 5 years ago, now take it very easy. We also must take it easy when we go to Lappland this
summer. I hope we can find Colias hecla and Colias werdandi etc but I also hope you like to see our Swedish
mountains.

Do you have visit New Ireland any time Hiroshi ?
With my best wishes to you Géran

201344 H 24 B 10:45 Hara Hiroshi
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From: HIS IV &4 &% To: Hara Hiroshi

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 12:06 PM  Subject: kg HIS K&
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2013/4/24 Hara Hiroshi

Dear Goran: Thank you for your reply. Even I am 57 years old in July of this year. I feel that I am not young
already. My physical strength is becoming weak clearly. We never need to take it easy. Let's enjoy trip of insect
collection slowly and fully enjoy nature. I have not visit New Ireland until now, but why?

I will write again near future. Best wishes, Hiroshi Hara

From: Géran Sjoberg  To: Hara Hiroshi

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2013 6:59 AM  Subject: Re: Let's enjoy !

Dear Hiroshi

New Ireland has the most splended butterflies, for ex. Papilio moerneri. I have a nice pair.
I hope we can enjoy the trip to Lappland with the midnight-sun.

With my best wishes to you Géran

From: Géran Sjoberg  To: Hara Hiroshi
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 6:46 PM  Subject: Problems
Dear Hiroshi,

How do you have it? Here it is lots of problems as all take so long time to do. I therefore send you a friendly
question if it is impossible for you to change your plans for the coming summer? The reason is that it is impossible
for me to get my museum and butterfly library ready and complete until you plan to come to me in June/July. The
same is with our guest-house where I like you to sleep etc during your visit here. As my friend, who had the
butterfly-museum on the island Oland in south Sweden, died in a heart-attack because of too much work, I have
worked very much with his widow. This has also take very much time, but most problem I have had with my
health in the way that I do not dare to work too much with all T have to do — electricity, furniture for all books,
tables, lamps in the ceiling etc, etc and then for example 12 new cabinets for the new insect-boxes which I must
have so I can have my collection in good order.

Just now I do not think I have any good collection to show you —and that I am very sorry about — as I have looked
forward to you visit here for several years, but as I see it now, I must have about one more year (a long winter) to
make all perfect for your visit. Therefore, we of course can make a trip to Lappland in the middle of July but I have
no collection of any value to show you now and that is very sorry as next summer all will be perfect — but at that
time you already have visited me 1 year too early. Well I understand that is very big problems for you so if you
cannot wait until next summer I shall welcome you — but I am not glad that I after 5 — 6 years of work with my
house and museum isn'’t ready for a visit from you.

About Lappland. This winter have been the coldest ever here in north-west Europe since at least 100 years.
Yesterday they had snow-storm in north Lappland and still there are 50 — 60 cm snow everywhere so it will be a
very late summer so I do not think it is any ideas to visit Lappland until middle of July. Last summer was also very
bad with rain nearly every day so I wonder how much butterfly we flying this summer?

During June I must, as chairman of the Entomological Society of Géstrikland, visit the Swedish entomological
meeting in Skane (most south part of Sweden) so as I see it now there are very, very short of time to fix all for you
visit.

So Hiroshi, if you have any possibility to wait until next summer, I am quite sure your visit here in Sweden
should be much, much better for both you and me. Please think about it. Probably we next year also can visit the
island Gotland in the Baltic Sea where we have the nice Parnassius apollo linnaei. This summer I cannot see 1
have any time to visit that island as I have so much to do this summer.
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Please think about all this my dear Hiroshi. I have looked forward to your visit here for so many years so I should
liked to make that visit perfect for both of us. Next summer we hopefully also can give a final conclusion about
Colias ponteni!!!

With my best wishes to you Hiroshi, my dearest friend on our earth which I like to give a very good visit here in
Sweden as you during so may years has been of so very good value for me!  Géran

From: "Hara Hiroshi" To: "Géran Sjoberg"
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 11:18AM  Subject: Re: Problems
Dear Goran:

Thank you very much for your polite and sincere letter from you. It was regrettable contents. However, I am very
sorry to bother you but I want to visit this summer on schedule. Because of I got my air ticket by utilizing the
privilege ticket of over in 3 years. As for my air ticket cannot change. If it is changed I must pay a much cancellation
charge. Therefore, I want to go to on schedule. However, I knew that you are having many problems. Therefore [
propose it to you as followings.

Although my travel to be not succeed without your cooperation but you shall give priority to your job and your
schedules. Although T feel regrettable to can not see your collection but it is not a problem. I do not have to go to
Lappland, if your health condition is not good. Also, you need not to act together with me, if it is inconvenient days
to you. You shall only take somewhere to me in the good several places of the environment. I camp and spend there
(I already prepared my tent, sleeping bag etc and I bring them). I am happy if I able to enjoy the collection and stay
in the field.

I saw the conference of Kiruna on the television yesterday. Certainly as for there, there was much snow yet.
Also, I watch TV news that off-season snow fell in England. On the other hand, Siberia of Russia was a flood by
abrupt thawing water. Global weather is abnormal. Only God knows about weather. If there is not sunshine, of
course it is not your responsibility.

I am very very sorry but I depart on schedule 1 month later. You shall cooperate on me within the range which
you are possible. Best wishes; Hiroshi Hara

From: Géran Sjéberg To: Hara Hiroshi
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 6:40 AM  Subject: Re: Problems

Okey my dear Hiroshi.

I shall do my best so you will have a nice visit in Sweden. I do hope we can go to Lappland and that we can visit
the home of Linnaeus and hopefully we also can see some of the original butterflies Linnaeus described 1758 (The
Queens collection).

This was just a short mail. I understand you about your tickets etc. I hope we can have some nice weeks the
coming summer. Today we in fact have had our first day with a temperature on 20 C. In our garden we have had
our first new butterflies for this season: Celastrina argiolus, Callophrys rubi and Pieris napi so it hopefully will be a
summer also this year after a very bad winter.

With my best wishes to you Hiroshi ~ Géran

From: Géran Sjoberg  To: Hara Hiroshi

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 5:26 AM  Subject: Re: Flight info

Dear Hiroshi

I am glad to hear you have got your flights confirmed. I shall do my best to take care of yuou when you come to
Arlanda airport 19:00 June 18.

Have you planned how long you will stay in Sweden? That is good for me to know when we shall plan your
program here. My oldest butterfly-friend has promised me that you, the 2:nd week in July, can follow him to the
island Gotland in the Baltic Sea where he has many traps for night-flying moths. Hopefully you also can find some
Parnassius apollo too. We met each other in the school 52 years ago. He is a very good collector of all kind of
Lepidoptera but collect only in Sweden.

But you must know the weather has been extremely curious the last month with nearly tropical temperature in
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the Nordic mountains with nearly 30 C and only 15 C in Spain ! Therefore I do not know when we shall go to
Lappland. If we shall go before you can go to Gotland or after ? Normally the best time is the first weeks in July. I
thought it would be a late summer as we have had such an extremely cold winter but now we have had the
wormest May/June ever or at least on100 years so I do not know what is the best. I had hoped we could visit the
most wild parts of the Lappland mountains where the summer normally are rather late but now I do not know. It
depends of course a bit how long time you plan to stay here.

Now I am in our summer-house on the island Oland south-west of Gotland. Perhaps we also can visit this island
too.
With my best wishestoyou  Géran

From: "Hara Hiroshi" To: "Géran Sjoberg" <ngsjoberg@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, June 08, 2013 10:23 AM  Subject: Schedule

Dear Goran: I received a mail from you and I felt relieved very much. Very relieved!!! And I am thanking for your
effort about my travel plan. Thank you very much.

I am glad to hear that I am maybe able to go to Gotland Is. and Oland Is. Although I am very very sorry but I do not
have a concrete stay plan and action plan. Because of I do not know about the environment for collecting of your
country. Therefore, I am going to comply with your plan. Although I think that I am really selfish but I quite
entrust it you. However, I write my opinion with regard to my action. Because of you asked my idea. I think that we
had better go to Lappland before going to Gotland. I want to collect on the way if there are good places, and I want
to do our trip deliberately. So I hope that we travel to Lappland about 2 weeks (10 days at least) including on the
way. This is only my idea, of course you decide our plan, I am quite OK and I will follow with your plan.

I think that this trip become only one experience in my life probably. Of course, you need not to feel any
responsibility regarding to the weather condition. There is nothing we can do about it. I know that it happen very
big calamity in the world. Many big tornado in USA, Terrible flood in Europe... ~ Only pray on my knees!

Best wishes. Hiroshi Hara

From: Géran Sjéberg To: Hara Hiroshi

Sent: Saturday, June 08, 2013 3:25 PM Subject: Re: Schedule

Dear Hiroshi

As we have had such a worm spring in Lappland. I think it is a good idea to go to Lappland before Gotland. I think
we can go to Lappland about 21st June and be there for about 2 weeks.

With my best wishestoyou  Goran

2013/6/12 Hara Hiroshi
Dear Goran: I thank for the information of the pesticide from you. Finally my departure became 6 days later. I
already finished the preparation of my trip. I bring 2 big baggages. Because of I have to bring tent, sleeping bag,
camping foods. However, I decided that I don't bring rubber boots because it is heavy and I can buy it in your
country if I need it. I prepared even the clothes of the long sleeves.
* Memorandum (I need to buy at Sweden)

1. Gas cylinder for cooking 2. Gas cylinder for replenish cigarette lighter 3. Insect repellant spray

4. Water & drinks, Fruits, Eggs, 5. Gardening shovel 6. Pot or Frying pan 7. Rubber boots (If I need) 8. Map
* Ask

1. Sorry but How do I pronounce if your name is called?  "Go" is "Yo" in English pronunciation?

2. Do you like needles and lice? Are there likes and dislikes of you?

3. Do you drink alcohol and/or coffee? (I know you like milk.)

4. Do you smoking?
Best wishes; Hiroshi Hara

From: Géran Sjoberg  To: Hara Hiroshi
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 7:39 AM Subject: Re: Thanks



22

Dear Hiroshi, I think we easy can buy what you need when you come, including rubber boots. (Perhaps you can
use some of my boots?)

I pronounce my name with G =J like J in "Jordan". My name "J6éran" where the "o" is very "open" You have no such
"o" in English. Géran is the same name as the English "Georg" and "Sjéberg" means "lake-mountasins". My
telephone-number is Sweden : 046-070 980 86 76.

I only drink tea, water and milk - no alkohol and no coffee - but no problem if you like coffee. I do not smoke. I like
fish very much and pasta and eggs. Please tell me exact time when you arrive to Arlanda and with what flight.

I have a big white beard and a black T'skirt so I think it is easy for you to see me.

I have 10 dl cloroform for you if you need.

I hope the weather will be good when you come. I hope we can check our little landscape around Gévle the first
days. If we are lucky we can find Colias palaeno and some Clossiana etc. Then we go to Lappland and then when
we come back to "the civilisation" you go with my friend to Gotland. After that we perhaps, if you like and have time,
can take a trip to our island Oland before you go back to Japan.

I am of course a bit sorry 1 have not yet have my collection in order in my new museum. That will take at least a
year to get it ready but I suppose you mostly like to see our country Sweden.

With my best wishes toyou  Goéran

2013/6/14 Hara Hiroshi

Dear Goran: I thank for your quickly reply. OK! I understood. However, I said to you before that I will pay all of
traffic cost (petrol costs) during our traveling. Needless to say, of course it is that I should do (pay) it. I do not know
about your car. How many kilometers does your car run to 1 liter? About how much is 1 liter of gasoline in your
country? Anyway, I should pay all of gasoline because of it is my cost for traveling. You shall not worry about it.
(However I am unable to pay your daily allowance etc. Please forgive me. hahaha)

Recently exchange rate fluctuates largely every day. For the rough standard: 6.60SEK = US$1 = 95 - 100 JY, So,
1SEK = 15JY. I will exchange little money at the airport when I arrive time. Therefore would you help me
exchange anywhere please?

Yes I am very hope to see animals too. And I will find any insect from their mess! I was surprised to hear that wolf
and bear are inhabiting in Lappland. By the way, I know that there are very many mosquitoes. but is there Leech?
I always encounter the damage from leech. I damaged in Java this year too.

This is not only during my world traveling, mountain side in my city also.

Best wishes; Hiroshi Hara

From: Géran Sjoberg  To: Hara Hiroshi

Sent: Saturday, June 15, 2013 429 PM Subject: Re: OK Understood

Dear Hiroshi,

We can exchange money in my bank in Géavle.

About costs, o is it so that I wrote this just so you do not would buy a lot in the tax-free shop in the airplane. I do
not think our trip will cost so much. The petrol-cost in my car is about 2 USD / 10 km (12 SEK / 10 km) (My car
need about 0.81/ 10 km) so I do not think this is any big problems. You do not have to pay for all - no no! If we live in
our tents or I sleep in my car, and mostly eat out in the forests that will not cost so much.

About mosquitoes - there are much mosquitoes in Lappland but they are not dangerous as we do not have any
malaria or anything else. But they are not good as they stick you very much for you blood and that is not nice - but
up on the treeless mountain there are not so much mosquitoes.

With my best wishes to you Hiroshi. I look forward to see you in a few days. Goéran
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Actual result of my travel Schedule

My house Departure 5:00am / Limousine 5:30 Hashimoto to Narita Arrival 8:30

10:35:Narita Departure KLM 862

oy
i
Eo
g
It

1|June 18] (Tue) |15:05 Amsterdam Arrival Time Difference: 7H (Summer time)
17:00:Amsterdam Departure KLM 1117 Flight Confirmation #: GTGQPU | Ticket #: 0062165413
19:00 Stockholm (Arlanda) Arrival / Linnés Hammarby - Gévle i | ok |iEes| R | E
. (DFuréingsvigen 9 1 9 0 0 19
2fune 19] (Wed) |Gavle QSE ongéivfe Grinduga (Closed Farilsvagen) % 36 3] 7] 2] o 58
. . (DKolforsen @] 171 2 21 ol of 21
3|yune 20| (Thu) Givle ) Province:Géstrikland @ Amot, Killson 2l 2 3 1 o 54
Givle 3 (&) Furingsvigen &l o] 6ol of ol of 60
4June 21| (Fri) 3|Givle Furiingsvigen 231 6] 16 S50 0] 95
51June 22] (Sat) 1{Givle to North S-Skelleffed / Harrbéickou N-Pitea City 21 91 of o o 11
6]June 23] (Sun) 2|Pass the Arctic Circle % 0] o o o o0 0
7})June 24} (Mon) 3](Kungsleden) Nikkaluokta 2 21 o0 14 0 38
8|June 25] (Tue) 4|Rissajaure Lake Valley Rissajaure Lake Valley 171 of o 3] 0] 20
9]June 26| (Wed) 5] Abisco - Norway Lingsfjord Camp Tamok o] o o o] ! 1
10]June 27] (Thu) 6|Norway Lingsfjord Camp Tamok 260 6] 21 9] 3] 46
11]June 28] (Fri) 7|Norway Lingsfjord Camp Tamok ol 1f o 9 0 10
12}June 29| (Sat) 8| Rissajaure Lake Valley Rissajaure (Rissa Lake) 4 0ol o 0o o0 4
Lappland (DSjaunja Kirjaluokta Rastplals 9 ol of o] 0 9
13|June 30] (Sun) 9|Hirgedalen (@)Stentrask ® 3 0ol o 0o o0 3
(3Moskosel @] of 31 of o 171 20
(DGarén [©) 8 1 0 0 1 10
) (2)Near Ljongdaten 2 71 0o 0o 0] 0 7
14] July 01 (Mon) 10|Hamrafjéllets Mt.(Naturreservat) O Flatmct 3 oo ol o S
(Hamrafjallets Mt. 4 3 1f ol o o 4
15] July 02] (Tue) 1 1{Hamrafjallets Mt.(Naturreservat) JHamrafjillets Mt.(Naturreservat) @] 34 2 of o]l of 36
16| July 03] (Wed) 12| Amot, Killsjon Amot, Kallsjon 24 o 2o 15| 1] @
. (DFuréingsvigen 29 0 0 0 0] 29
7[uly 04 Th Y e | 1] CVIe @Close§ Fiéi%ilsvagen (Closed Butterfly Road) 21 574|300 o
18} July 05) (Fri) 2|Givle Furiingsvigen 90 4 o 3] o0 56
" -- (DNykdping Outside of Stenddrrens Naturreservat 350 5] Of of oOf 40
19] July 06| (Sat) 1]Gavle to Oland 2 Stensio N-Oskarshamn ol ol o o o o 13
20 July 07] (Sun) 2[S-Oland Gronhogen Sea side of Ventlinge / Ventlinge malm Alvaret D] 61] 1| 0] 32| of 94
) o DGronhdgen D 4 of of of of s
21| July 08} (Mon) 3|S-Oland Grénhogen 2Stora Dalby (Alvared) ol 5 o 4 3 &
22| July 09] (Tue) 4]S-Oland Grénhogen Gronhogen / Ventlinge malm Alvaret @] 43 2] o of o 45
23] July 10] (Wed) Oland |3 Central-Oland Glémminge @ 611 9 11 o o 71
24] July 11] (Thu) 6|Stay S-Oland Grénhogen Gronhégen i of of of 28] of 28
South - Oland Gronhdgen @] 8 o o o o 8
25| July 12] (Fri) 7 « (D3km SE of Torslunda (Lenstad) @] 371 2] o of o 39
Central-Oland ©2km E of Hogsrum o 76| 1| o 2] of 89
26| July 13] (Sat) 8S-Oland Gronhdgen Sea side of Albunna to Gronhogen / Ventlinge malm Alvaret D] 32| 2] 0] 0] 6] 40
27 suly 14] (5un) 0lOland to Giivle (DGladhammar 23km S of Vistervik D] 15 0 2 1 0 18
@5km N of Sala @ 4 31 o o o 7
28] suly 15| (Mon) 1|Gévle to Gotland %8:;1;2 “g;sfyvbaieg“ % g g g ? g ?
29] July 16] (Tue) 2|S-Gotland SE sea side Fidegiden @ 271 1] 1] 13] 4 46
30] July 17] (Wed) 3]S-Gotland Vindaburg Augustens @] 88 100 0] o] of 98
31| July 18] (Thw) 4]S-Gotland Sundre D @ 3 of 3 o 48
32| July 19] (Fri) | Gotland | 5|S-Gotland - Visby - N-Gotland  |S-Gotland @] 131 6 o 9 11 29
(DHejnum hillar D 24 o o of o 44
33| July 20] (Sat) 6| N-Gotland O Lorgra 0 ) ) ) )
@Lergrav D] 20 8 1 8 0] 37
34| suty 21 (Sun) | N-Gotland @Furilden Island @ 12 3 o o o 15
Central Gotland (3Blshill @] 151 21 o o 1 18
35] July 22] (Mon)| Sértorp | 1]Gotland to Katrineholm to Givle |Sortorp @] 26 11 11 5] o 33
36 July 23] (Tue) 1|Gévle Furéngsvigen o] o] o o] o0 0
37| uty 24| (wea) Gavle 2lGivie @Furéingsvﬁ%en D] 18] of o o of 18
(10km E-Gévle Skutskar @] o4 1 1 0] 0] 66
8:50 Gévle / 13:10 Stockholm (Arlanda) Departure Tof1359] 174] 49 278 38| 1898
38| July 25| (Thu) |15:15 Amsterdam Arrival KLM 1110 + Uppsala & Godland Moths
17:40 Amsterdam Departure KLM 863 + SEAsia it
398 July 26] (Fri) |11:55 Narita arrival + C, hecla 1




[ 5—2 Lappland %217 ]
(Gavle HEZETe)
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(ORD Z /= IVRERHTO8 [jss BBASLURETOLER BIR$100MELT) | 220,000
SRR 72N Tl S, RER 266,597
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PBHFE R o7 A% m(Om

Mr. Géran Sjoberg

LSERBRNLIZOIED TH L, FAE 1T 15 FHI B L TV A EDIRIEL, FAD Colias
ponteni WFFEDBRZHNY B-oT=, ARIDIRIFLDZ K IO FIZFH L=, %13 Gavle &
T—F 2 REOlandIZFEAH Y . AN ERIIEH S CHEV, 418] Gotland 2R T
FTRTCIFEUTL TR Y, @2 R TLEE o7, HOBOREAR L EEIIFEDS LWL O TH
ST, BERRDIIES & 5 2 & i BEFE AW Cbh 5, B ERAIIAEREERR .

Mrs. Gun-Britt

Mr. Goran OBEET, 48] Gavle 38 E Oland OEENRITORSE Mr. Goran & HiZ ZRHTL

TLIEE o7z, i), &0 DOIFFEREICEELLS, RIEBRRBEEL TODH, WO bEEEE
(A PR TN =72 P B _XCNW=DEETe) % LTV, FFbif-o7-3RE IR

NTHRIZHD L TR ST, JAVWEEIZ 5 D FRERRAE 2 DAKGE U S0P AG U LA

DL HThoT,

Mr. Clas Killander

Physical Doctor, Professor Medical Viology Td# 5743, B OWFFt5, BIEIXI 7 1 L e
EVNFFEA BN TEEE L TS, IROEAFEI I3 < ORFRN o T2, ORISR 52
B L HENCI IR L=, FAD Gotland DELHROBEEIC S K T 1% LT v, &, #7e<

L T Gotland OffIIZEH Lieh o7z, BIAToT2 & AT LAERE T Hheho7-Z LI
BEVRUY, 96 mEIT70 5 & F ) BRERIZ LB HW LT, BIANE—AE—I—T, FFECIIATE
—X L IR Y LR B LTNDEDTE TRk, FER,

Mr.Kalle Kallauder

Mr. Clas DUDOUEE « FFFEOFIET, BIEIEI 7 0 L e E/NEEEABVNCEEE L Q0 D, 2
[ Katrineholm ZE4MZd 0 . J&i01X Naturreservat (272> TV V5 Sortorp DEETETHH
Do e E R BT SALT STV, TRBIFFENEEE L. BREADRNDLEE-
THEEZRHAFETI N, Al Mr. Clas & 32 Gotland DR HROEEICE KA ZH %2 L TL

e, REZBEITE LW Thole, 3EEHH0 5 <GEL T NeD T -7,

Mrs. Gun Haglund

Mr.Kalle DEEETHHH3, =iz (W) - #al) TdH 2, Lappland @ Kiruna TAEFILVE -
72EDZ LT, AT TEIIN D 72D TH BT CGENTE 72, 47 ¥ Sértorp DEERED
JEIZHY . BIROTOEMEE L W1 U ThoTz, 7 M il b, fEEE S LT
WABZEN, 7T R ZDORAZ =L LN TH T, BEELEED XL 9 T, Gotland DJF Y
(TR L F R R A TGRS 7R o7, FERITSEIR Lo T,

Mr. Daniel Rosengren

HERHCRKRF O 7 RVET, 7o, B7 7V b /vy = —OhdtinE Thit L
722 & Db D RIS MR T5, ra A ClERARn e CIAEE: Bachelor River & CHiai
TN T THoT2 WD) Z & T, FUTT AV AOBIK Jack E4T7-572Z ENRHHOTHED
RERE CRUTR A V-, BIFEIZY =T SHEA, L 77 ¢ (Serengeti) [EN/A[
DIAFTaT ey ML TN T 4L RS F U A K,
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Pedicularis sceptrum-carolinum

Trollius europaeus, Smorbollar (Butter
bolls)

Kung Karls Spira (Moor King)

Epilobium angustifolium,

Mjolkort (Milk-flower)

Geranium sylvaticum, Skogsnidva

Centaurea cyanus, Blaklint (odlad =
farmed ?)

Lycaena virgaureae o probably on

Tripleurospermum perforatum, Baldersbra

Ochlodes sylvanus on Rubus idaeus ?

Parnassius apollo & on Thymus serpyllum,
Backtimjan

| Succisa pratensis, Akervidd

Maculinea arion on Sambucus nigra,
Flader

Origanum vulgare,

| Kungsmynta/Oregano

Alnus glutinosa, Klibbal




Boloria aguilonaris and Plebeius fdas on
Comarwn palustrs, Kraklkdéver

Plebgjus argus on Cirisum arvenss,
Alkertistel

Plebgjus idas on Comarum palustre,
Krakddaver

Campanula patuls, AngsHocka

Cornaceas suscica. Honsbir

Gewm rivale, Humleblomster

probably "voung" Geranfum sylvaticum,
Skogsndva

Trientalis ewropasa, Skogsstima

Cichorium butybus, Cikoria

Lycasnavirgaursas & on Origanum
vulgars, Kungsmynta

Alucita pemtadactyla

Satyrium w-album $ on Rhus Ophing
Rannsumak

catepillars of [ivia jacobasas on Senscio
jacobasa Stinds

Leptura quadrifascizia, Fyrbandad blombock,
my be on Anthriscus sylvestris, Hundlkdx




Argynnis paphia on Angelica sylvestris,
Stritta

A female Flowercrabspider, Misumena vatia, . catch a Bombus
cryptarum , Skogsjordhumla, on Senecio jacobaea, Stinds
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catepillars of Papilio machaon on Plebejus argus 5" on Achillea
Angelica sylvestris, Stritta millefolium, Rolleka

e LB D
Napapilri

Aretie Cirele
Curcln Pelair

o~

Zygaena sp? on Centaurea scabiosa,
Viddklint ?

Plebejus idas % on Trifolium pratense.
Rodklover
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From: Hara Hiroshi To: Géran Sjoberg

2013/7/27 Hara Hiroshi

Dear Goran: Thank you very much for your kindness during my stay in Sweden. I arrived at my house at 4 o'clock
p.m. yesterday. Messmok(?) was confiscated at the airport of Amsterdam. That was very regrettable. The
gasoline (Petrol) price of OKQS that I paid out with my credit card dated on June 30 and July 6 was requested
correctly. But dated on July 12 is not request yet, it become come next month. You shall feel relieved.

The collection of your library and butterfly were super wonderful!!! I did very precious experience with your
cooperation. I enough enjoyed very significant from day to day. Thank you very much! It will become my
memory mind that does not forget whole my life.

Remember me to your wife. It is to the report of homecoming in the meantime. Hiroshi Hara

From: Géran Sjéberg To: Hara Hiroshi
Sent: Sunday, July 28,2013 3:04 PM  Subject: Re: Report of homecoming
Dear Hiroshi

Very. very good to hear you have arrived in good condition to Japan. Both Gun-Britt and I miss you here. In fact
we just now do not know what we shall do so I think it will take some time before we come back in the normal
rutins again. Sorry about the Messmor. I think the air-companies and the police etc on the airports are crazy about
terrorists. But the most important must be that you come home and that they did not confiscated your butterflies.
Sorry that your mother did not get the Messmor. Please send her my and Gun-Britt’s best wishes.

I am glad you liked my library and my collection but I am sure, and I hope, at least the collection will be much
better in some years when I will have all my specimens prepared set in systematic order in all 1200 boxes. I also
hope that I in the nearest year will have the article about C ponteni published. Then my big project, about how
Linnaeus get the idea to use the names from the war of Troy from Homero’s Iliaden for the Papilio, can be finished.

Well, both Gun-Britt and I are very glad to hear you liked your visit here in Sweden. We have done our best so
you could find as much butterflies as possible and that you also was able to see as much as possible of our country.
Glad we saw the Mid-night-sun in Sitasjaure ! Here it is very worm now, nearly 30 C so we just rest in the shadow.
We go to Oland 8 August. I shall try to make a CD with the photos to send you before that. Please send me your
correct post-address.

Are you interested in moths from my garden? If you like that I can collect those in the traps and put them in
"beds" and send you in future. Perhaps I also can send you a small parcel with Messmér too which you can give to
your mother ?

Both Gun-Britt and I will always remember you with very good feelings Hiroshi.

With our best wishes to you Goéran & Gun-Britt

From: "Hara Hiroshi" To: <karl.kallander@ekolantbruk.se>

Sent: Sunday, July 28, 2013 1:57 PM  Subject: Again: Report of homecoming Japan

Dear Mr.Kalle Kallauder: Thank you very much for your kindness during my stay in Gotland. I arrived at my
house at 4 o'clock p.m. before yesterday. I did very precious experience with your cooperation. I enough enjoyed
very significant from day to day. Thank you very much! It will become my memory mind that does not forget whole
my life. I was impressed to your zeal and passion for butterflies!

It is to the report of homecoming in the meantime.  Hiroshi Hara

PS: T sent a mail to you yesterday, but it returned mail. so I try to send again.

From: Clas Kéllander To: Hara Hiroshi

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 9:28 PM  Subject: Re: Report of homecoming Japan

Hi Hiroshi

It good to hear that you have safely arrived home after your Swedish adventures! It was great to have you with us
during the Gotland trip. I hope we not were too busy with our moths, but all of us were probably more interested
in insect hunting then in socializing!

Have a great time and a good butterfly hunting!  Clas



83
From: "Gun Haglund" gun. haglund@swipnet.se 'To: "Hara Hiroshi"
Sent: Sunday, July 28,2013 6:49AM  Subject: Re: Thanks from Japan
Dear Mr Hara, Hiroshi!
Thank you for your e-mail. 'm pleased to hear that you arrived home safe and without delay.
It was very nice to meet you and I am glad you enjoyed your short visit at our home.
I wish you good health and may you catch all the beetles and butterflies you miss!
Kalle sends his regards.
Best wishes, Gun

From: "Daniel Rosengren" daniel@serengetilionproject.org To: "Hara Hiroshi"
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 11:09PM  Subject: Re: Homecoming Japan
Dear Hiroshi,

It was a pleasure and honor for me too. It is not every day you meet someone who has been at Rio Bachelor.
I'm glad you enjoyed your stay in Sweden. I hope I can visit Japan some day too. Best wishes,

From: Hara Hiroshi To: Géran Sjcberg

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 11:29AM  Subject: Address etc

Dear Goran & Gun-Britt: Thank you for your reply. Yes sure, it is not so important Messmér, most important is
collected specimens! If those specimens were confiscated, I was great disappointment and sorrow! Can you find
"Large square Card of thick paper (used to write sign or paint picture on)? I need your sign & picture! If you cannot
find it, I will send it with my CD by post in future. My correct post-address is as following.

2-31-5 NITHONMATSU MIDORI-KU SAGAMIHARA 252-0137 KANAGAWA JAPAN  Tel:042-771-7679

If you send your CD, would you include a simple map which route we traveled 5622km (stay & correct) please?

Yes, I need moths and beetles. You need not to hasten it, because of we are always be the best of friends!

If you needs any species, please let me know. If you are possible, I think that the best is; you give me a parts of your
system CD. I will try to find them or maybe possible to introduce dealer!  Love always. Hiroshi Hara

From: "Hara Hiroshi" To: Géran Sjoberg

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 9:46 AM  Subject: Recent situation

Dear Goran: As for in the summer of Japan after came back from your country this year intense heat continues yet.
Before yesterday a big tornado occurs near Tokyo of Saitama and Chiba, and large-scale damage broke out. Small
country Japan, but some areas occurs flood by much rain, some area occurs drought by not rain! Globally the
calamity by abnormal weather is happen.

I can not write travel diary in my PC yet, also I cannot set my specimens that I collected in your country yet,
because such situation of very hot days.

The part time job of my living city museum finished before yesterday. Several days later I am going to start set
specimens and write travel diary. Autumn draws near, because insect in fall started to sing!

I pray your family's happiness. Please take good care of yourself! ~ Hiroshi Hara

PS: The settlement of my credit card finished completely all correct. You shall not be worry about it.

From: Géran Sjéberg To: Hara Hiroshi

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 5:52 AM  Subject: Re: Recent situation

Dear Hiroshi: Bad to hear about the Japanese weather with tornados and very hot temperature. Here in middle
Sweden we have not received any rain after you "rain-man" left us! Here is now so very dry so we unfortunately
have no water in our water-magasine. Big problems! I have bought an USB-memory so I can send my photos from
our trip to Lappland and Oland to you in the nearest days.

I am now working with making 12 new cabinetts to all the boxes with butterflies where I did not have any
cabinetts. Hopefully they will be ready before we get our first snow. Then I hope I can have a long winter to fix all
the set butterflies in systematic order in my 1200 glass-boxes.

With my best wishes from me and Gun-Britt to you and your mother. Your dear friend Géran
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